Breech, Mariana

Subject: Important Update - Trailing Documents: Cornerstone Home Lending, Inc.

Importance: High

l’ Cornerstone

HOME LENDING, INC.
Correspondent Lending Division

TO: Correspondent Lenders

FROM: Jason Kershaw, CLD Operations Manager
DATE March 08, 2019

RE: Trailing Documents Update

Closing Disclosures:

Effective immediately, all Trailing Documents are now to be mailed to our new location; address below —

DocProbe

ATT: Final - Documents
1125 Ocean Avenue
Lakewood, NJ 08701

DocProbe is our new 3" party company that will be taking care of all trailing documents for CLD
Correspondent Lenders.

As always, your business is greatly appreciated. If you have questions regarding this change, please contact
either myself at jkershaw@houseloan.com or your Account Executive, Jeff Mayes, at jmayes@houseloan.com,
and Marian Breech, at mbreech@houseloan.com.

The content of this communication is confidential and is not intended for consumer use or for

distribution to any third party without prior written consent from Cornerstone Home Lending,
Inc.






